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Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Director e

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
240 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF THE AVAILABILITY OF THE COMBINED LICENSE
APPLICATION FOR TURKEY POINT UNITS 6 AND 7 IN ACCORDANCE WITH
TITLE 10 OF THE CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (10 CFR) 50.43
REQUIREMENTS

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

On June 30, 2009, Florida Power and Light (FPL) tendered a combined license (COL)
application for two AP1000 advanced passive pressurized water reactors to be located at the
Turkey Point site in Miami-Dade County, Florida. The reactors are to be identified as

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7. The application is currently under review by the U.S. Regulatory
Commission (NRC) staff.

in the June 30, 2009, letter that transmitted the application, FPL stated that it was submitting the
COL application pursuant to the requirements of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations

(10 CFR) Part 52, “Licenses. Certifications, and Approvals for Nuclear Power Plants,” and
requesting the associated materials licenses under 10 CFR Parts 30, 40, and 70. In addition,
FPL stated that the COL application incorporates by reference Appendix D to 10 CFR Part 52,
as amended by Westinghouse Electric Company’s (Westinghouse) Design Control Document
(DCD) Revision 16 (submitted May 26, 2007), and updated by DCD Revision 17 (submitted
September 22, 2008). Since the initial submission of the COL application, FPL has updated it to
reference Revision 19 of the AP1000 DCD, which was incorporated by reference into 10 CFR

Part 52, Appendix D, “Design Certification Rule for the AP1000 Design,” effective December 30,
2011.

In accordance with the requirements found in 10 CFR 50.43(a)(1), the NRC staff is providing
this written notification to you because the staff has determined that your agency has jurisdiction
over the rates and services that are incident to the construction and operation of Turkey Point
Units 6 and 7, as proposed by FPL.

A copy of the application is available on the Internet at http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-
reactors/col.htmi. The application is also available via the Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS) Public Electronic Reading Room on the Internet at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. Other publicly available documents related to the
application are also posted in ADAMS.
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If you have any questions, | can be reached at (301) 415-3863 or by email at
Manny.Comar@nrc.qov.

Sincerely,

¢l

Manny Comar, Senior Project Manager
Licensing Branch 4

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket Nos.: 52-040
52-041

cc w/encl.. See next page
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cc:

Mr. Steve Franzone

Florida Power & Light Company
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Mr. William Maher

Florida Power & Light Company
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Mano K. Nazar

President and Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Division

Florida Power & Light Compnay
Mail Stop NNP/JB

700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Thomas Saporito
P.O. Box 8413
Jupiter, FL 33468-8413

(Revised 12/29/2015)
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Email

alliance4cleanfl@aol.com (Bob Krasowski)
APH@NEIl.org (Adrian Heymer)
awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
Bill.Jacobs@gdsassociates.com (Bill Jacobs)
billn@fcan.org (Bill Newton)
bwtamia@belisouth.net (Barry White)
collinlj@westinghouse.com (Leslie Collins)

CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)

cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
delongra@westinghouse.com (Rich Delong)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
George.Madden@fpl.com (George Madden)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)
john.elnitsky@pgnmail.com (John Elnitsky)
john.oneill@pillsburylaw.com (John O'Neill)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
Kalson-Vince@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov (Vince Kalson)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
magolds@emory.edu (Mindy Goldstein)
marvlewis@juno.com (M. Lewis)
MCCRAS@miamidade.gov (Sean McCrackine)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
michael.lepre@pillsburylaw.com (Michael Lepre)
Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us (Mike Halpin)
MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul.Jacobs@fpl.com (Paul Jacobs)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
Raymond.Burski@fpl.com (Raymond Burski)
Richard. Orthen@fpl.com (Richard Orthen)
RJB@NEIl.org (Russell Bell)
russpa@westinghouse.com (Paul Russ)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sara@cleanenergy.org (Sara Barczak)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
Steve.Franzone@fpl.com (Steve Franzone)
steven.hamrick@fpl.com (Steven Hamrick)
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toner-irene@monroecounty-fl.gov (Irene Toner)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
weaveldw@westinghouse.com (Doug Weaver)
William.Blair@FPL.com (William Blair)
william.maher@fpl.com (William Maher)
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